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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 4:.08 PM
To: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: RE: Docket No. 170130-TP

Hi Kiwanis,

It’s no problem at all. Per your request below, we will move DN 05393-17 from Docket 170130 back to
undocketed matters (170000). Thank you for letting us know!

Dorothy

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: RE: Docket No. 170130-TP

Hi Dorothy,

In the email below | requested that document no. 05393-17 be moved to docket no. 170130. After reviewing the
documents, | realized that this document should have remained in docket no. 170000. Will you please remove this
document from docket no. 170130 and place it back in docket no. 170000.

Again, | sincerely apologize for the inconvenience.

Thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: RE: Docket No. 170130-TP

Good morning, Kiwanis,

We will move DN 05393-17 from Dkt 170000 to 170130 per your request below.

Dorothy

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Angela Charles

Subject: Docket No. 170130-TP

Good Morning,
Will you please move Document No. 05393-17 from Docket No. 170000-OT to Docket No. 170130-TP.
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Thanks

Kiwanis L. Curry

Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Phone: (850) 413-6662
Fax: (850) 413-6663
Email: kcurry@psc.state.fl.us






